CHIPPENHAM AREA (3) COMMITTEE

Including the Parishes of Biddestone, Castle Combe, Chippenham Without, Chippenham, Christian Malford, Grittleton, Kington Langley, Kington St Michael, Langley Burrell, Nettleton, North Wraxall, Seagry, Stanton St Quintin, Sutton Benger and Yatton Keynell.

4 June 2007

Enquiries to: Marie Todd Email: mtodd@northwilts.gov.uk Corporate Services Monkton Park Chippenham SN15 1ER Tel: (01249) 706612

THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THE MEETING

Dear Councillor, 24 May 2007

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the Chippenham Area (3) Committee to be held on **Monday 4 June 2007** at 7.00pm in the Council Chamber, Level-1, Council Offices, Monkton Park, Chippenham.

Yours sincerely

John Watling

Policy & Democratic Services Team Leader

Councillors:

DB Allen SD Meadows JP Doubell M Singlehurst CJ Caswill SK Doubell JA Phillips J Whincup RA Causer JL Hall N Phillips PCB Coleman PJ Hutton JA Scott PR Darby RB MacGregor JR Scragg

All other Councillors for information.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Public Questions/Receipt of Petitions

To receive public questions and/or petitions in accordance with the provision of Council Procedure Rules numbers 11 and 12.

3. Minutes

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the Chippenham Area (3) Committee Meetings held on 2 April and 16 May 2007 (copies attached).

4. Chairman's Announcements

5. Declarations of Interest

To receive Declarations of Interest from Members in respect of any item contained in this Agenda.

6. Town/Parish Council Update

The purpose of this item is to allow Parish and Town Council representatives to update the Committee on any issues in their locality.

Biddestone Parish Council, Castle Combe Parish Council, Chippenham Without Parish Council, Chippenham Town Council, Christian Malford Parish Council, Grittleton Parish Council, Kington Langely Parish Council, Kington St Michael Parish Council, Langley Burrell Parish Council, Nettleton Parish Council, North Wraxall Parish Council, Seagry Parish Council, Stanton St Quintin Parish Council, Sutton Benger Parish Council, and Yatton Keynell Parish Council.

7. Update on 20/20 Vision Project

To receive an update on the 20/20 vision project from Gareth Jones from the Chippenham Chamber of Commerce.

8. Community Planning Update

The Chairman of the Chippenham Community Area Partnership will give an oral update to the Committee on Community Planning issues.

9. Project Feedback – Community Funding Awards

The Committee will receive two brief updates on projects, which were awarded Community Area Funding in 2006/07.

- Cllr T Bate, from Chippenham Without Parish Council will report on the Drakes Pond restoration project.
- Cllr Rev J Schofield, from Kington Langley Parish Council will report on the restoration of Middle Common at Kington Langley.

10. Chippenham Area (3) Community Area Funding Distribution 2007/08

The purpose of Report No. 10 (**copy attached**) is to ask Members to consider three applications seeking 2007/08 Community Area Award Funding and to advise Members about the Community Area Award Funding criteria and budget for 2007/08.

11. A Play Strategy for North Wiltshire

The purpose of Report No. 11 (**copy attached**) is to inform Members that a draft Play Strategy is now available for consultation and to invite comments from the Area Committee. A copy of the draft Strategy is available on the District Council website and on MARIS. Hard copies will also be available at the meeting.

12. Appointments to Outside Bodies

The purpose of Report No. 12, **(copy attached)**, is to review the membership of Outside Bodies as necessary and to enable those members appointed to outside bodies to update the Committee on any topical issues.